

Message

From: Terry Young [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=872FA3F6E61A48709B11458C0C3B6CA6-TERRY YOUNG]
Sent: 2018-07-26 3:13:18 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
CC: Andrew Dow [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6268b334c119488b888395bba8b155d9-Andrew Dow]
Subject: RE: Media Inquiry - Fair Hydro Plan Borrowing

Agreed.

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: July 26, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Terry Young
Cc: Andrew Dow
Subject: FW: Media Inquiry - Fair Hydro Plan Borrowing
Importance: High

Terry – Based on the question below, I'd propose that we send Jessica Smith Cross to the Ministry of Energy for this question. Any concerns?

From: June Too
Sent: July 26, 2018 2:25 PM
To: Jordan Penic; Andrew Dow; John Cannella
Cc: David Barrett
Subject: Media Inquiry - Fair Hydro Plan Borrowing
Importance: High

Jessica Smith Cross - QP Briefing
jscross@torstar.ca
416-212-5913
Deadline – end of the day today
Article Topic: Fair Hydro Plan Borrowing

As the IESO is involved in Fair Hydro Plan - are there any changes made to Fair Hydro Plan borrowing under the new government?

June Too | Advisor, Media and Issues Management | Policy, Engagement, Innovation
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2825
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveonenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveonenergyont](https://twitter.com/saveonenergyont) | LinkedIn: [saveonenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveonenergy)